

Aya Aboualy

Sales consultant

View profile on Dweet

Links

☑ Website



in LinkedIn

Languages

Arabic

English

About

With a strong background at Harrods & Elite Associates and Argos, I excel in customer service and sales, specialising in luxury goods. Fluent in English with basic Arabic, I'm adept at adapting to diverse retail environments and meeting targets efficiently.

BRANDS WORKED WITH

Al Ola Supplementary School

International Cairo Airport

Business Compaq

Argos

Elite Associates

Experience

retail sales consultant

Harrods & Elite Associates Concession | Jan 2023 - Now



Sales Advisor(2021-2023)

Argos | Feb 2021 - Oct 2023

Assistant

Al Ola Supplementary School | Jan 2021 - Jan 2022

-Teaching Assistant (2021-2022)

Public Relation

International Cairo Airport | Jan 2020 - Jan 2020

Accountant

Business Compaq | Jan 2017 - Jan 2019

-Financial Accountant (2017-2019)

Education & Training

2021 - 2022 City of Westminster College

(Entry Level 2 ESOL),

2013 - 2017 Menofiya university

Bacholar's degree, Accounting